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WP Editorial <editorial@winnemuccapublishing.net> Thu, Jan 16, 2020 at 11:44 AM

To: admin@ournevadajudges.com
Cc: Tracy Wadley <t.wadley@winnemuccapublishing.net>

Hello,

I am the managing editor at Winnemucca Publishing. It came to my attention through a reader that you are using a photo
of Kevin Pasquale that belongs to us. | never received a request for permission to use the photo, so I'm asking you to
remove it from your website and videos since it is the property of Winnemucca Publishing.

In the future, if you'd like to use content that belongs to Winnemucca Publishing, please provide a written request to this
email address as we have requirements to do so. Also, "Pasquale" is pronounced "Pas-QUAL-eee" just for your future
reference.

Thank you,

Jen Anderson

Jen Anderson
Managing Editor
Winnemucca Publishing

Tony Erquiaga
Assistant Editor
Winnemucca Publishing

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended for the person/entity to whom it was
originally addressed. All creative works originating from Winnemucca Publishing are considered copyrighted materials owned by Winnemucca Publishing and
may not be reproduced or distributed without the company’s express permission, subject to US Copyright Laws, Title 17, USC. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Copyright © Winnemucca Publishing, Inc., All Rights Reserved.

Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> Thu, Jan 16, 2020 at 11:59 AM

To: WP Editorial <editorial@winnemuccapublishing.net>
Cc: Tracy Wadley <t.wadley@winnemuccapublishing.net>, Glen C Baker Jr <gbaker1a@gmail.com>

Hi Jen:

We prefer to use the most flattering photo possible for participants, so we intended to swap this photo out eventually
anyway. We will remove the photo but reserve the right to raise the "fair use exception" if it comes up in this situation or in
any other in the future, and will of course take the initial step of requesting permission from you should it come up again
as we expand case coverage in your district.

You and your organization has full authorization to use any of our media in any way, now and in the future.

We will blur the images within the next 24 hours and add the following statement for the viewers: "Per the request of Jen
Anderson at Winnemucca Publishing, photographs of Kevin Pasquale have been blurred or removed and will be
replaced at a later date with original media. On confrontation of Copyright violation we can attempt to raise the
fair use exception, but have declined to do so in this specific situation.”

Respectfully,
-Alex

cc: District 6 Coordinator
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Alexander Falconi
Administrator

Scrutiny, Competence, Truth.
https://www.ournevadajudges.com
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